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Our Ref: IE1045/1379 

Your Ref:  

 
Date: 6th August 2015 
 
 
Malcolm Dowling 
Group Environmental Compliance Manager 
Greenstar 
Unit 6 
Ballyogan Business Park 
Ballyogan Road 
Sandyford 
Dublin 18 
 
 
Dear Malcolm 
 

Re: Greenstar Sligo EPA Licence Amendment Request Q3 
 
I am writing to you in relation to item Q3 of the EPA Licence Amendment Request for existing Waste Licence 

W0058-01, which states “If 'Yes' for an Industrial Emissions Licenced activity, please provide evidence that 

an equivalent level of protection for the environment as a whole is guaranteed (section 86A (8))”. I confirm 

that the proposed amendment to the existing Waste Licence W0058-01 will not cause a detrimental effect to 

the environment or decrease in effluent quality from the wastewater treatment plant. Following discussions 

with Irish Water we have been informed that the wastewater treatment plant has adequate spare capacity to 

receive the additional flows proposed in this Licence Amendment Request and the plant will provide an 

equivalent level of protection to the environment and will not lead to higher levels of pollution in the 

environment. 

 

 
 

Yours Sincerely 

 
         
 Niamh O’Malley     Paul McShane     
 

 
 
Senior Project Engineer    Senior Hydrological Engineer 
For IE Consulting      For IE Consulting   

ie
IE CONSULTING 

WATER-ENVIRONMENTAL-CIVIL

INNOVATION CENTRE 
GREEN ROAD 
CARLOW 
 
TEL:  059 91 33084 
FAX:  059 91 40499 
EMAIL: info@iece.ie 
WEB: www.iece.ie 
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